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April 15, 1997

New York State Ethics Commission
39 Columbia Street
Albany, New York l2ZO7-2717

ATT: Walter Ayres, public Information Officer

Dear Mr. Ayres:

Following up our telephone conversation, 
1l{ Friday, April I lth, wherein you apprised me that thestate Ethics commission would fonvard mail for th. rinim commissioners, enclosed are three sealedenvelopes for Ethics commissioners Angelo constanza, Donald odell, and Evans Brewster.contained therein are copies of this .ourrlrtt.r, as well as of cJA,s April I lth letter addressed tocommissioner Eggenschiller, which we sent dire:cttyi; il Reverend at trre St. peter,s Episcopalchurch' and our letter of today's date, addrerrrd to the Governor. copies of our letters tocommissioner Eggenschiller and the Governor are enclosed for the commission,s files -- and forreview by Executive Director Rifkin.

As you promised *ltT we spoke yesterday, please iynmnedialelyforward these envelopes to theaforesaid three commissioners so thai they may receive them in time to digest their contents and takeappropriate action in advance of the upcoming April 29th commission meeting.

Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

.taaa(KsSo*.sca"N.-
ELENA RUTH SASSOWE\ Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.Enclosures

cc: Ethics Commissioners


